Hermou Street in Saloniki. At the back, Aghia Sophia Church.
H 086¢ Eppot otn Osooahovikn. [Tiow, n exkinoia g Ayiag Zoglag.

[H gutoypagia éxe1 Angbei and mv 086 Kapdlou NtnA. Zta apiotepd, n yuviaki okoSopn Undpxel Xal
ofpepa. Metd ané autiv, Siakpiverc to ktipio otn yavia tav od@v Kepanomothou ka ITpacakdxn, mou
éxe1 xaredapiorel, And ta defid, ta npra kripia karedagiotnkav yupw ata 1960].

[The photograph was taken from Charles Diehl Street. On the left, the building on the comer still exists.
Next to it, one can distinguish the building on the comer of Keramopoulou Street and Prasakaki Street,
now demolished. The first buildings on the right were demolished during the early sixties].
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The Triumph Arch of Galerius, December 1544.
H ayida tou 'aepiou, Aeképppiog 1944.

[Zndvia Myn e neploxic e Kapdpag, petd t SidvoiEn Tou Mikpol X@pou ata vétid Tou pvnjeiou
(oto 8e&16 Tpripa Tng Qwroypagiag), n onola efxe yivel Afyo mpiv and tov néAepo. LTov X0po autdv, Enpé-
KEITo Va eneXTabel 1o KPS mapKo, nou Slakpiveral ata 3efid tg Kapdpag, Metanolepikd 6peg nepa-
oe and exel n 086¢ Eyvaria, Adyw e Sietpuvoric tg. To 1610 To pvnpeio eival XopTaplacpevo).

[A very rare photograph of the district of Kamara, after the opening of the small space to the south of the
monument (on the right of the picture). The opening took place just before the war, The space was to be
part of the small park distinguished on the right of the monument. After the war, Egnatia Street was
widened and passed through the opened space. The monument is covered with turf].
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